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Sutikno Ramlan

From: Muhammad  Fitriannoor <MFitriannoor@thiess.co.id>
Sent: 15 Maret 2019 14:17
To: Nurhadi; Sutikno Ramlan
Subject: Re: Training Operational Wheel Dozer CAT 834 K - 18 Maret 2019

Pak Nur/Pak Sutikno, 
 
TErlampir yang dari Trainer Thiess, untuk KPC masih menunggu konfirmasi mengingat sekarang Melawan 
kehilangan Signal Selular. 
 

JDE No ID No Nama Posisi 
105653 Z55005 Andik Utomo Trainer DZ 
143649 Z59635 Herdin Mokodampit Trainer GR 
56651 Z39772 Frans Yusuf Trainer TR 

130329 Z57746 Edy Wijayanto Trainer GR 
25319 Z31520 Nurhadi  Supervisor Project 

 

 
Thanks and Regards 

  
M.Fitriannoor 

Trainer  

Project Support 
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From: Nurhadi 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 11:14 AM 
To: Sutikno Ramlan; Muhammad Fitriannoor 
Subject: RE: Training Operational Wheel Dozer CAT 834 K - 18 Maret 2019  

  

Mas Fitri, 
Minta tolong di bantu minta list ke Mbak Jasna yang saya minta buatkan OTR dan perwakilan dari KPC 
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  

From: Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id> 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:51:51 PM 
To: Nurhadi 
Subject: FW: Training Operational Wheel Dozer CAT 834 K - 18 Maret 2019  

  

Pak Nur Mohon info Pesertanya berapa ya Pk 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Sutikno  
Machine Operator Trainer 
  
PT Trakindo Utama  
Tango Delta - KPC Site 
Sangatta - Kalimantan Timur 75611, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 549 21152   Ext. 117  •  Mobile: +62 811 5451 341 
sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  
From: Muhammad Fitriannoor <MFitriannoor@thiess.co.id>  
Sent: 14 Maret 2019 16:38 
To: Andry (KPC) <Andry@kpc.co.id> 
Cc: Nurhadi <Nurhadi@thiess.co.id>; 'Sutarka, Nyoman (KPC)' <nyoman.sutarka@kpc.co.id>; Zuheldi (KPC) 
<Zuheldi@kpc.co.id>; Ria Medi Mulia <rmulia@thiess.co.id>; Acep Mulyana <AMulyana@thiess.co.id>; Sutikno 
Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>; Reni Kristiani <RKristiani@thiess.co.id> 
Subject: Training Operational Wheel Dozer CAT 834 K - 18 Maret 2019 
  
Pak Andry, 
  
Akan dilaksanakan training Operational Wheel Dozer CAT 834 K  pada hari Senin-18 Maret 2019. 
Silakan untuk perwakilan dari KPC untuk berhadir pada training ini. 
  
Thanks and Regards 
M.Fitriannoor 
Trainer  
Project Support 

To 
help 
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your 
priva
cy,  
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PT Thiess Contractors Indonesia Indonesia  
KPC Mine Project 
Kabupaten Kutai Timur 
Kaltim 75611, Indonesia  
T +62 21 2754 9480    M +62 811 5409 410  
E mfitriannoor@thiess.co.id 
thiess.com  

To 
help 
prot
ect 
your 
priva
cy, … 

  
_____________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged.   
If received in error, please contact Thiess and delete all copies.  You may not  
rely on advice and documents received by email unless confirmed by a signed Thiess 
letter.  This restriction on reliance will not apply to the extent that the above email  
communication is between parties to a contract and is authorised under that contract. 
Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects.  Thiess'  
liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. THIESS PRIVACY STATEMENT  
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